



Mr. Mithun Kumar S

Assistant Professor, Course Facilitator, and Coordinator - OBOW & AVISHKAAR

Specialization: Finance and Accountancy

Email: mithun_k@cms.ac.in77

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/mithun-kumar-s-9574871b0/

Qualification

- M Com (Bangalore University)
- MA (Pursuing in Public Administration)
- Certificate Courses
 - University of Melbourne,
 - University of London,
 - University of California
 - University of Virginia

Work Experience – 5 Years

- 2016 - Present Assistant Professor - Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)
- 2017-18 Faculty (Part-Time) St. Joseph's Evening College (Autonomous)
- 2015 - 2016 Teaching Intern - St. Joseph's College (Autonomous)

Courses Facilitated & Taught

- **BBA- Finance Courses**
 1. Financial Markets

Career Summary

Mithun Kumar S is currently working as an Assistant Professor at Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) Bengaluru. He holds Masters in Commerce, specializing in Finance and Accountancy from Bangalore University and pursuing Masters in Public Administration from Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi.

He has further completed Value Addition Courses in Finance, Accounting, and Entrepreneurship from institutions of repute like the University of London, University of Melbourne, University of California, and the University of Virginia, to name a few. Having five years of teaching experience, he taught 10 Subjects for BBA and B Com students and facilitated subjects like Financial Markets and Services and Cost Accounting. He is an alumni representative in the Board of Studies for the Department of Commerce at St. Joseph's Evening College (Autonomous).

He has participated in various National and International level Conferences, FDPs, presented and published research papers, and received the 'Best Paper Presenter' award in a NAAC Sponsored National Conference.

Research Interest

Microfinance, Crowdfunding, HR, and Entrepreneurship

Research Publications

S.N.	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	A Study on Role of NAAC in Ensuring Quality in Higher Education	National Conference Proceedings	--	93824-0625-5	No	2015
2	A Study on Awareness Level of Crowdfunding Concept amongst Commerce and Management Students in Bangalore City	National Conference Proceedings	--	2454-6593	No	2015
3	A Study on Factors Influencing Motivation of Lecturers in	Asian Pacific Journal of Reproduction	--	2320-5504	No	2018

- & Services
- 2. Finance for Entrepreneurs
- 3. Cost Accounting

	Autonomous Colleges in Bangalore					
4	An Exploratory Study on Crowdfunding Platforms in India	International Journal of Current Research	7.74	0975-833X	No	2019
5	Pandemic 2020: A Study on Transformational Journey of Education Sector for Sustainability	International Conference E-book	--	978-81-947149-7-2	No	2020

Member on Committees / Editorial Boards

- BBA Internal Examination 2016
- BBA Time Table 2017
- IM Day 2016-2018
- OBOW 2018- Present
- CMS Alumni Team 2018- Present
- CMS Sports Coordination 2019- Present
- Avishkaar Core Team 2020 - Present
- Research and Consultancy Committee 2020 - Present

Articles / Case Studies

-NIL-

Consultancy / Projects

-NIL-

Books / Chapters

-NIL-

Activities

S.N.	Activity and Role Played	Time Period
1	Organizing Committee Member- International Management Day and Management Expo	2016 - 2018
2	Coordinator - Open Book Open Web Program	2018- Present
3	Organizing Committee Member - Annual Alumni Meet	2018- Present
4	Sports Committee Member - Coordinating CFL, CPL, and CMS CUP	2019-Present
5	Coordinating member- Catalyst Orientation Program for BBA	2020
6	Coordinator - Avishkaar Program	2020- Present
7	Conference Manager - SRDC International Conference	2020-Present

Recognition / Awards

Professional Awards

- Awarded 'Best Paper Presenter' award in the NAAC sponsored National Seminar at GCW.

Academic Awards

- Subject Proficiency in 12 subjects at UG and PG levels.
- Awarded 'Excellence in Service' by St. Joseph's Evening College.

Professional Memberships

Alumni Representative in the BOS Dept. of Commerce, SJEC

Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Webinars Attended

National/ International:

S.N.	Title of Conference/Workshop/Webinar/Seminar	Institute Full Name & Location	Year
1	One Day UGC Sponsored Seminar on Current Trends and Challenges in Teaching Languages	St. Joseph's Evening College (Autonomous)	2013
2	One Day Marketing Conclave titled Marketing in the 21st Century	St. Joseph's College of Business Administration	2015
3	One Day Human Resource Conclave titled Emerging Human Resource trends	St. Joseph's College of Business Administration	2015
4	One Day UGC Sponsored National Conference on Emerging Trends in English Language Teaching- Placing Learners on the Spotlight Organized	St. Joseph's Evening College (Autonomous)	2015
5	Two Days NAAC Sponsored National Seminar on Quality Parameters in Higher Education	Government College for Women Chintamani, Chikkaballapur District	2015
6	Two Days International Conference on Emerging Trends in Global Accounting and Finance	Kristu Jayanti College, Bengaluru	2016
7	One Day Conference "Sammantran" Opportunities and Challenges in India	Indian Institute of Management- Bangalore	2016
8	One Day HR Conclave on Emerging Trends in HR	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2017
9	Two Days International Conference on Entrepreneurship	Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2017
10	One Day Conference on Creativity and Innovation	Institute of Inspiring Innovation, World Trade Center Bengaluru	2018
11	Two Days International Conference on Scope of Emerging Business Dimensions and Sustainable Development	St. Joseph's College (Autonomous) in Collaboration with Sunway College (Malaysia)	2018
12	One Day HR Conclave "People Management-Dimensions and Challenges"	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2018
13	One Day Workshop on Financial Education	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University) and SEBI	2019
14	Webinar on Politics and Media	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
15	Webinar on Impact of Banking and Financial Sector in the Post COVID 19 Economy	Kristu Jayanti College, Bengaluru	2020
16	Impact of COVID-19 on Entrepreneurship	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020

17	National Webinar on Crafting the post Covid- Bounce Back	CMS - Business School	2020
18	A Sustainable Response to COVID 19 – The New Normal	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
19	Moving Forward through the Challenges Posed COVID 19 in the Manufacturing Sector	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
20	National Webinar on International Entrepreneurship	CMS - Business School	2020
21	One Week International Webinar on Paradigm Shift in Research and Development	SJB Institute of Technology, Bangalore	2020
22	One Day National Symposium on Supply Chain Management	Seshadripuram College, Bangalore	2020
23	National Webinar on Managing your Finances & Investments during COVID 19	SSMRV College, Bangalore	2020
24	International Level Panel Discussion on COVID 19 Crisis: The Global Economy Reshaping	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
25	Goal Setting That cannot Fail	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
26	Information Systems during and after the Covid-19	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
27	National Webinar on Research Proposal Preparation for Funding Agencies. Completed FDP on Advance Data Analysis using Spreadsheet	St. Joseph's College of Engineering, Chennai	2020
28	Two Days National Webinar series on Research Methodology	Loyola College, Chennai	2020
29	Ty6	SRIT, Chennai	2020

Online Certifications:

5 Certifications with 2 specializations.

S.N.	Course	University	Year
1	The Language and Tools of Financial Analysis	University of Melbourne	2020
2	Managing the Company of the Future	University of London	2020
3	Essentials of Entrepreneurship: Thinking & Action	University of California	2020
4	Initiating and Planning Projects	University of California	2020
5	New Models of Business in Society	University of Virginia	2020

Faculty Development Programs Attended:

S.N.	FDP/MDP	Institution	Year
1	Faculty Development Program on IFRS	Devanga Sangha Group of Institutions	2016
2	Faculty Development Program on Marketing	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2016
3	Faculty Development Program on Case Writing	School of Humanities and Social Sciences- Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2017
4	Faculty Development Program On Social Business- Roadmap to a Better Future	Center for Learning and Development- Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2018
5	Three Days Faculty Development Program on Planning for Teaching and Creativity in the Classroom	Center for Learning and Development- Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2018
6	Faculty Development Program on Data Analysis in Research	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2018
7	Faculty Development Program on Disclosure Analysis of 21st Century Literature	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
8	Faculty Development Programme on Blended Learning Pedagogy using MOOCs	Indian Institute of Management- Bangalore	2020
9	Three Days Faculty Development Program on ACT (Accounting, Company Law and Taxation) - Right Now, COVID-19 and its Implications	School of Commerce, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
10	Faculty Development Programme on Academic Writing - Managing its do-re-mi-fa	Sri Sri University Cuttack, Odisha	2020
11	Faculty Development Programme on Role of faculties towards Entrepreneurship Development	Sri Sri University Cuttack, Odisha	2020
12	Four days online FDP on Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet	Kristu Jayanti College, Bangalore	2020
13	4 Days FDP on Advanced Data Analysis Using Spreadsheet	Kristu Jayanti College, Bangalore	2020
14	One-Week International Webinar on Paradigm Shift in Research And Development	SJB Institute of Technology	2020
15	Five-day National level FDP on Rudiments of Finance: Teaching and Research perspective	Center for Management Studies, Jain (Deemed-to-be University)	2020